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Make-up of the L&D department 
 
 

Query and Response: 
  
Please see below our FOI Request. 
 
Who is the head of L&D 
Kathryn Collis Area Manager 
 
What is the make-up of the L&D department 
3 Corporate Managers:  Organisational Development Manager, Learning and 
Development Manager & Leadership Programme Manager (temporary contract Nov 
22) 
  
1 Apprenticeship and Quality Assurance Manager (Station Manager) 
  
2 Administrators 
  
5 Watch Managers 24hour additional contract to deliver leadership training 
 
How many people are involved with the investigative based training internally? 
2 members of staff are involved in organising training internally. 
  
And who head this up? 
Carol Swan, Head of HR 
 
What is the investigative training budget for next year? 
£4k 
 
What was the investigative based training budget for last year? 
£0K 
 
How much of the investigative based training is done internally? 
Blend of internal and external training (approx 50/50) 
 
How much of the investigative based training is contracted out? 
Blend of internal and external training (approx 50/50) 
 
Are there any investigative based training contracts with external suppliers coming to an end 
this year or next? 
No 
 
Are there any investigative training needs which you are expecting to go out to tender for? 
No 
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